
 

 

 

 
 

        
Town Hall – 11 S. Main Street, Pittsford – Lower Level 

Tuesday, February 4, 2020 – 6:00 pm 
Call to Order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Minutes 
            Public Comment 

            Approval of Minutes of Meeting of January 21, 2020  

 

Legal Matters 
Public Comment 

Set Public Hearing on Local Law # 2 of 2020 regarding Light Industrial District (Linden Avenue) 

 

Recreation Matters 
Public Comment 

Presentation by Recreation Department 

Spring Recreation Programs 

SORA Contract 

Community Events Schedule 

Community Events Band Contracts 

Community Events Infrastructure 

Community Events Temporary Access 

 

Operational Matters 
Public Comment 

Set Bid Date for Erie Canal Park and Preserve Elevated Boardwalk 

Rabies Clinic 

 

Personnel Matters 
Public Comment 

Hiring Resolution 

Training 

 

Other Business 
Public Comment 
Adjournment 

SUPERVISOR 
William A. Smith, Jr. 

COUNCIL MEMBERS 
Kate Bohne Munzinger, Deputy 

Supervisor 
Kevin Beckford 

Cathy Koshykar  

Stephanie Townsend 

TOWN BOARD AGENDA 



Minutes of the Town Board for January 21, 2020 
 

1 
 

DRAFT 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

TOWN BOARD 
JANUARY 21, 2020 

 
 
 
Proceedings of a regular meeting of the Pittsford Town Board held on Tuesday, January 21, 2020 at 6:00 P.M. 
local time in Pittsford Town Hall. 
 
PRESENT: Supervisor William A. Smith, Jr.; Councilmembers Kevin S. Beckford, Cathy Koshykar, 

Katherine B. Munzinger and Stephanie M. Townsend. 
 
ABSENT:  There were no Town Board members absent. 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Staff Members:  Paul J. Schenkel, Commissioner of Public Works; Robert B. Koegel, 

Town Attorney; Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk, Suzanne Reddick, Assistant to Supervisor, 
Shelley O’Brien, Communications Director and Spencer Bernard, Chief of Staff. 

 
ATTENDANCE: There were fourteen (14) members of the public in attendance.  There were also two (2) 

additional staff members and an interpreter present. 
 
Supervisor Smith called the Town Board meeting to order at 6:00 P.M., noting that the Town has an interpreter 
present and available should anyone at the meeting need this service.  The Town Clerk noted all board members 
present and Supervisor Smith invited Councilmember Beckford to lead in the Pledge to Flag. 
 
 
MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 7, 2020 MEETING APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve the Minutes of the January 7, 2020 meeting was offered by Deputy Supervisor 
Munzinger, seconded by Councilmember Beckford.  Councilmember Koshykar asked the Town Clerk if she had 
received an email request for an amendment to the Minutes.  Town Clerk Dillon said that she had received the 
request, but reminded the Board that the minutes are not a verbatim transcript of the meeting nor are intended to 
be, and that the Town videotapes Town Board meetings for broadcast and on-demand viewing as the means to 
let residents see exactly what was said and by whom.  She noted that the statewide association for Town Clerks 
recommends against include public comments in Town Board minutes at all, to avoid such requests for 
amendments and because the purpose of the minutes is solely to report actions taken or considered by the Town 
Board.  .  
 
Thereafter, the motion and the second was reconfirmed and the approval of the Minutes as written was voted on 
by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays: None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Meeting Minutes of the January 7, 2020 are approved as written. 
 
 
SUPERVISOR’S ANNOUNCEMENTS 
1.  LED Streetlight Replacements – Supervisor Smith noted that one of the Town’s recent environmental 
initiatives is being carried out, whereby our existing conventional street lights are being fitted with energy-saving 
LED lighting.  If residents notice some street lights being out being out for a day or two around town, it is because 
of the LED refitting project.   
2.  NYSDOT – New York State Department of Transportation – State Street bridge replacement:  Supervisor 
Smith announced that the State DOT has scheduled this project to begin in March 2021, and expects to complete 
it by Labor Day 2021. 
 
 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for January 21, 2020 
 

2 
 

 
 
 
LEGAL MATTERS 
 
DISCUSSION – TIMELINE FOR INITIAL CODE REVISIONS REVIEWED 
Town Attorney Koegel reviewed with Town Board members the draft of a timeline and plan for zoning updates for 
the area subject to the current building moratorium.  It must be completed by June of this year.  He indicated that 
he and a working group of Town staff members will identify key objectives to be achieved by modifications to the 
current RRAA zoning requirements that apply to the Extended RRSP area as contemplated by the 
Comprehensive Plan.  He suggested that the group include a liaison from the Planning Board.  He also noted that 
if the Town engages a consultant for the larger project of amending the Town Code in accordance with the 
Comprehensive Plan, that consultant could help with this component of the overall Code revision. 
 
Councilmember Townsend suggested including in the code revision drafting group a member of the Design 
Review and Historic Preservation Board.  She recommended that one or two members of the Town Board serve 
on the drafting group, which can make the process more efficient by avoiding need for significant and time-
consuming revisions once the draft is presented to the Town Board for its consideration and approval.   Following 
discussion among Board members and the Town Attorney, the Board and Supervisor concurred. 
 
Councilmembers Beckford and Munzinger agreed to serve on the drafting board.  Councilmember Beckford noted 
that he would like to explore possibilities of having the remaining developable land in the Town zoned to provide 
affordable housing.   
 
Councilmember Koshykar asked about a provision in the timeline and plan providing for a first draft early in March 
and a final draft later in the month.  The Town Attorney noted that this was driven by the need to set a public 
hearing in a timely manner, in light of the moratorium expiring in June. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT  
Supervisor Smith noted that the Town Board will be taking the next comment, from Mayor Corby, out of the 
regular order of business, as he has important information and comments to make regarding our Erie Canal and 
the future vitalization of this important resource in Pittsford. 
 
 
MAYOR ROBERT CORBY ADDRESSED THE BOARD REGARDING THE STATE’S NEW 
PLAN FOR THE ERIE CANAL  
 
Supervisor Smith noted that he and Village Mayor Robert Corby have discussed mutual concerns about the 
State’s proposed plan called “Re-Imagining the Canal.”  Mayor Corby has been in touch with the State Office of 
Historic Preservation about the matter.  The Supervisor asked Mayor Corby to bring the Town Board current on 
the status of the plan and to explain reasons for concern about it that affect Pittsford.   
 
Mayor Corby indicated that his research discloses how difficult it is to obtain concrete details about the proposed 
plan.  The Mayor explained that the Erie Canal Corporation had, for years, been governed and operated by the 
New York State Thruway Authority.  He noted that this made sense, given that it is a mode of transportation and 
runs parallel to much of the thruway.  In 2017 Governor Cuomo placed the Canal under control of the New York 
State Power Authority, which has no real experience or knowledge of historic preservation nor of recreational or 
economic development.  The Erie Canal is designated as a National Historic Landmark and should be given the 
attention it deserves as a significant landmark.  Mayor Corby indicated that from the information available, the 
Power Authority’s intentions for the canal, and its proposed plan, could be devastating to Pittsford and other canal 
communities throughout the state.  A few of the changes that he understands have been quietly circulating as 
proposals by the Power Authority include lowering the water to the level of 4 -6 feet; limiting navigation to only 
small boats, such as kayaks and canoes; decommissioning some of the locks, which would diminish the number 
of fish and deter recreational use for fishing; and disconnecting the canal from other waterways along the canal 
system. 



Minutes of the Town Board for January 21, 2020 
 

3 
 

 
The Mayor continued that these changes would be significant and would be for the worse; that we need to be 
vocal in our expression of these concerns.  He plans to bring this up at the State Association of Mayors 
conference next month, as there are many Towns and Villages throughout the State of New York that the Erie 
Canal runs through and any significant changes could have a negative impact on them as well.  Supervisor Smith 
thanked Mayor Corby for his presentation and indicated that he will follow the Mayor’s lead, by expressing the 
Town’s concerns at the upcoming Meeting of the New York State Association of Towns in February.  
 
 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COMMENDED BY HISTORIC PITTSFORD   
Peggy Caraberis Brizee, President of Historic Pittsford, presented and read a letter to the Supervisor and Board in 
support of the Town’s Comprehensive Update.  The letter encourages the Town to preserve more open space 
and review the Resource Inventory list developed by the Town during planning for the original Greenprint Plan in 
the 1990’s.  Supervisor Smith thanked Peggy for the letter and noted that she had been present at most or all 
meetings of the Town’s Comprehensive Plan Citizens Committee and thanked her for her contributions to the 
process and to the final plan itself.   
 
 
GREENPRINT 2.0 
As a follow-on to the comments from Historic Pittsford, Supervisor Smith noted that the Community Survey 
completed last year indicated strong public support for further expansion of the Greenprint plan, that he has 
spoken with Board members of his intention to make this an initiative this year and that the Town Board can begin 
by considering the open space inventory ranking done in the 90’s which remains substantially relevant.  This 
material will be distributed to members of the Board to begin the process.    
 
 
FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 
 
 
BUDGET TRANSFERS APPROVED 
Following brief discussion and discussion among the Board, Town Clerk Dillon and Commissioner Schenkel 
regarding the postage transfer to the Spiegel Center utilities, a Resolution to approve the proposed budget 
transfers, to be posted to the FY2019 Budget was offered by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by 
Councilmember Townsend, and voted on by members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, 
Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  none. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the following budget transfers are approved and posted to the FY2019 Budget: 

 That $8,110.00 be transferred from 1.1670.4601.1.1 (Postage – Expense) and $10.00 be transferred to 
1.1620.1000.1.1 (Messenger – Salaries) to cover FY2019 salaries and $8,100.00 be transferred to 
1.1620.4202.1.2 (Building – RG&E) to cover SCC FY2019 utilities. 

 That $950.00 be transferred from 4.5130.1000.53.4 (Mechanics – Salaries) to 4.5130.4106.53.4 
(mechanics – Parts) to cover FY2019 part purchases. 

 That $955.00 be transferred from 6.9050.8000.1.6 (Sewer – Unemployment) to 6.9060.8002.1.6 (Sewer – 
Dental) to cover dental claims for the end of FY2019. 

 That $1,010.00 be transferred from 1.1670.4601.1.1 (Postage – Expense) to 1.2620.4118.9.1 (Building 
Maint. – Building Supplies) to cover FY2019 building supplies. 

 
 
 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for January 21, 2020 
 

4 
 

JANUARY 2020 VOUCHERS APPROVED 
A Resolution to approve January 2020 vouchers was moved by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, seconded by 
Supervisor Smith, and voted on by the members as follows:  Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend 
and Smith.  Nays:  None. 
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the January 2020 vouchers No. 145366 through No. 145657 in the amount of $901,602.77 are 
approved for payment. 
 
 
PERSONNEL MATTERS 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No public comments were offered. 
 
 
HIRING RECOMMENDATIONS APPROVED 
Having had the records audited for the proposed hires and noting that all the documents were in order, a 
Resolution to approve the proposed hiring and status change and/or salary change was offered by 
Councilmember Townsend, seconded by Deputy Supervisor Munzinger, and voted on by members as follows:  
Ayes:  Beckford, Koshykar, Munzinger, Townsend and Smith.  Nays:  None.   
 
The Resolution was declared carried as follows: 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approve the following persons for employment and confirm as the date of hire 
as indicated hereto: 
 

Name    Department  Position   Rate   Date of Hire 

Laura Mecca  Recreation  Asst IIIComm Cntr Supv-PT $13.50  01/15/2020 
 
and be it further 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the status and salary changes for the following employees: 
 
Name   Position Reason for Change  Rate  Effective Date 
Dale Burgess  GEO I  salary adjustment  $29.56  01/13/2020 

Jeanne Steinbrenner Librarian II Civil Service Appt  $27.83  01/13/2020 

James Lane        MEO III Promotion   $20.19     01/31/2020 

Christopher Coleman MEO II  Promotion   $23.12  01/31/2020 

Caleb Sandburg MEO III Promotion   $20.19  01/31/2020 
 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 

1. Update on Kilbourn Place:  Supervisor Smith reported that Riedman Company recently met with Town 
staff, Councilmember Townsend and the Supervisor regarding the Kilbourn Place development to discuss 
the project.  The Town Attorney and Assessor participated and noted that some of the figures provided by 
the developer regarding anticipated tax revenue from the site as-is as compared to the site if built 
pursuant to the developer’s request for changes to the incentive zoning law were incorrect and needed 
revision.  The developer will revise the figures and provide them to the Town. The Supervisor noted 
Councilmember Townsend’s request at the meeting that the developer meet with representatives of the 
school district, to determine effects of the proposed project on Allens Creek School, which she 
understands to be at full capacity as it is.  Once the developer revises the tax projections and can report 
on its discussion with the school district, the Supervisor will distribute this information to all Board 
members, in anticipation of another presentation to the Board by the developer.   

 
2. Supervisor Smith indicated that the 2020 and 2021 Road repair schedule is being updated and will be 

presented upon its completion. 
 



Minutes of the Town Board for January 21, 2020 
 

5 
 

3. Councilmember Townsend noted that she is acquainted with an archiving specialist, Dr. Carolyn Vacca, 
Monroe County Historian and a professor at St. John Fisher College.  She would like to introduce her to 
Vicki Proffit, who recently came to work for the Town part-time as Archivist and assistant to the Town 
Historian, Audrey Johnson.   
 

4. The Supervisor noted that the window is open for neighborhoods wishing to collect petitions to form 
Refuse Districts.  The Town will add a map to its website showing the location of existing Refuse Districts.  
Councilmember Townsend stated that this could be a help to adjacent neighborhoods in defining their 
own districts.   
 

5. Volunteer Boards – The Supervisor’s office is continuing to accept letters of interest from residents 
wishing to serve on the volunteer boards.  Responding to a question from Councilmember Koshykar, 
Supervisor Smith noted that incumbent volunteer board members traditionally have been re-appointed 
when their terms end, if they wish to continue on a board.  However, the Town Board has authority and 
discretion to install new members to seats whose term has expired.  The Town will make this inquiry of 
incumbent Board members.  Councilmember Beckford observed that the Town might consider term limits 
for these boards.  Deputy Supervisor Munzinger indicated that she would not be opposed to this, but 
historically the challenge always has been finding people willing to serve.   
 

6. Former Supervisor Paul Spiegel’s 100th Birthday – Deputy Supervisor Munzinger noted the 100th 
birthday, this past Saturday, of former Town Supervisor Paul Spiegel, the longest-serving Supervisor in 
the Town’s history, who served from 1966 to 1987.   The Board joined her in wishing Supervisor Spiegel a 
Happy 100th birthday. 
 

7. Councilmember Beckford recognized and thanked the Town and Town staff members by name who 
assisted in organizing the week-long events in recognition of the birthday of the Rev. Dr. Martin Luther 
King, Jr.  He believed that Pittsford to be the only Town in the state with a 5-day series of events honoring 
the legacy of Dr. King.   
 

8. Councilmember Koshykar referred to her recent communication to Board members suggesting that the 
Town Board consider moving its meeting place to the Library’s Fisher Meeting Room, as a way of 
engaging more residents.  She suggested that this be tried for a few meetings on an experimental basis.  
Deputy Supervisor Munzinger stated that she would hesitate to support this on a regular basis, as our 
meeting rooms, especially the Fisher Meeting Room, are heavily used by Town residents and this would 
deprive them of this space twice a month, in circumstances where the Town Board already has a 
dedicated meeting space of its own.  Many Library programs for residents and others are held in this 
room.  Supervisor Smith noted that upon receiving Councilmember Koshykar’s message he inquired 
about availability of the Fisher Room for the rest of this year.  He learned that, save for one date, it is 
already booked for the 1st and 3rd Tuesdays of every month in 2020.  He noted that of all the Town’s 
meeting rooms the Fisher Room sees the heaviest demand for booking.     

 
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No additional public comments were offered. 
 
 
As there was no further business, the Supervisor adjourned the meeting at 7:22 P.M. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Linda M. Dillon 
Town Clerk 
 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Town Board Members 

From: Robert B. Koegel 

Date: January 30, 2020 

Regarding: Local Law #2 of 2020 -  Town Code Change to Allow Car 
                   Rental and Washing in the Light Industrial District 
 

For Meeting On: February 4, 2020 
 
    
Ladies and Gentlemen: 

The Light Industrial District is centered around Linden Avenue in the northeast corner 
of the Town.  Altom Enterprises, Inc., doing business as Enterprise Rent-A-Car at 763 & 759 
Linden Avenue, operates a car rental business there, which includes car washing.  As 
currently written, our Town Code does not include automobile/truck rental or washing as a 
permitted use.  However, at the time Enterprise started its rental and washing operations at 
the site, those activities were permitted uses under our Town Code.  Hence, Enterprise’s 
current use of the property is a legal, pre-existing non-conforming use. Still, under our Town 
Code, a non-conforming use (other than a single-family residential or farm use) may not be 
expanded, or the intensity of such use be increased, by the extension or enlargement of such 
use. 

Enterprise Rent-A-Car is seeking Town permission to expand its car washing operation 
(all of which is indoors and would continue to be indoors).  Town staff has been informed that 
without this proposed expansion, the whole business will not be sufficiently competitive and 
might have to be shut down.  Staff is mindful of the zoning goal of phasing out unsightly, non-
conforming automobile salvage operations.  Staff is also sympathetic to the reasonable desire 
of Enterprise to expand indoor washing operations which will not adversely affect the 
appearance of Linden Avenue.  To accommodate both of these concerns, Local Law #2 of 
2020 amends the provisions of the Light Industrial District article to permit car rental and 
washing operations, but retains the prohibition on salvage operations. 

A public hearing must be held to enact Local Law #2 of 2020, a copy of which is 
submitted herewith. 

 

RESOLUTION 
 

I move that a public hearing be set for February 25, 2020 at 6:00 pm, local time, at the 
Pittsford Town Hall, to consider Proposed Local Law #2 of 2020; Amending Article XI, entitled 
“Light Industrial District”, of Chapter 185 of the Town Code. 
 



 

 1 

At a Regular Meeting of the Town Board 
of the Town of Pittsford, New York held at 
the Town Hall, Pittsford, New York, on the 
4th day of February, 2020. 

 
PRESENT: William A. Smith, Jr., Supervisor 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger, Deputy Supervisor 
Kevin S. Beckford, Councilmember 
Cathleen A. Koshykar, Councilmember 
Stephanie Townsend, Councilmember 

 
ABSENT:  None 
____________________________________________________ 
 
  In the Matter 
 
   of 
 
THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW NO.2  
of 2020: AMENDING ARTICLE XI OF CHAPTER 185  
OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD MUNICIPAL CODE  
ENTITLED LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT 
____________________________________________________ 

 
Resolution to Set Public Hearing 

 
WHEREAS, true and correct copies of proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2020: 

Amending Article XI of Chapter 185 of The Town of Pittsford Municipal Code Entitled “Light 

Industrial District”, were delivered to each member of the Town Board; and 

WHEREAS, due consideration has been given to the adoption of said proposed 

Local Law No. 2 of 2020, by all members of the Town Board who were present; and 

WHEREAS, it was the considered opinion of all members of the Town Board who 

were present that a public hearing should be held on the 25th day of February 2020, at 

6:00 p.m. at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, to consider the 

adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 1 of 2020; 

NOW, on motion duly made and seconded, it was 

RESOLVED, that a public hearing be held on the 25th day of February, 2020, at 

6:00 P.M., Local Time, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main Street, Pittsford, New York, on the 

question of the adoption of said proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2020; and be it further 



 

 2 

RESOLVED, that a Notice of Hearing and a copy of said proposed Local Law 2 of 

2020, or a summary thereof, be published in a newspaper previously designated as an 

official newspaper for publication of public notices, not less than five (5) days prior to said 

hearing; and be it further 

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk shall post certified copies of both this resolution 

and said proposed Local Law No. 2 of 2020, or a summary thereof, on the bulletin board, 

maintained by the Town Clerk pursuant to § 40(6) of the Town Law, for a period of not less 

than five (5) days prior to said public hearing. 

Said matter having been put to a vote, the following votes were recorded: 

William A. Smith, Jr.  VOTING 

Katherine Bohne Munzinger VOTING 

Kevin S. Beckford   VOTING 

Cathleen A. Koshykar  VOTING 

Stephanie Townsend  VOTING 

The resolution was thereupon declared duly adopted. 

DATED: February 4, 2020 

 
_______________________________________ 
            Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 
 

 
I, LINDA M. DILLON, Clerk of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, 

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that I have compared a copy of the resolution as herein specified 

with the original in the minutes of the meeting of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford 

and that the same is a correct transcript thereof and the whole of the said original. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ___ day of February, 

2020. 

 
______________________________________ 
            Linda M. Dillon, Town Clerk 

 



 

 1 

 
 

BE IT ENACTED BY THE 
 

TOWN BOARD OF THE 
 

TOWN OF PITTSFORD 
 

NEW YORK 
 

AS FOLLOWS: 
 

LOCAL LAW NO. 2 OF 2020: 
THE ADOPTION OF PROPOSED LOCAL LAW 

NO. 2 of 2020: AMENDING ARTICLE XI OF CHAPTER 185  
OF THE TOWN OF PITTSFORD MUNICIPAL CODE 

ENTITLED “LIGHT INDUSTRIAL DISTRICT” 
 

 
Sec. 1  Title 
 

This Local Law shall be known as “Local Law No.2 of 2020: Amending Article XI 
of Chapter 185 of The Town of Pittsford Municipal Code Entitled ‘Light Industrial 
District.’”   
   
 
Sec. 2  Amendment to Existing Law   
 

The Pittsford Town Code, Chapter 185, Article XI, shall be amended to revise 
§185-49 to read, as follows: 
 

§ 185-49.  Permitted uses.  
The following uses are permitted:  
A. Light industrial uses.  
B. Business or professional office.  
C. Research and development.  
D. Ammunition/firearms sales.  
E. Warehouse/distribution.  
F. Wholesale operations.  



 

 2 

G. Automobile/truck sales, servicing, rental, washing, repair and            
      refinishing that does not include salvage operations.  

H. Animal hospital, provided that the facility and all animals are contained                                             
      in an enclosed structure.   

I.   Adult entertainment subject to the requirements of § 185-53.3 of this Code.  
J. Indoor active recreation. 

 
Sec. 3  Severability 
 
 If any clause, sentence, phrase, paragraph or any part of this Local Law shall for 
any reason be adjudicated finally by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, such 
judgment shall not affect, impair or invalidate the remainder of this Local law, but shall 
be confined in its operation and effect to the clause, sentence, phrase, paragraph or 
part thereof, directly involved in the controversy or action in which such judgment shall 
have been rendered.  It is hereby declared to be the legislative intent that the remainder 
of this Local Law would have been adopted had any such provision been excluded. 
 
 
Sec. 4  Effective Date 
 

This Local Law shall take effect immediately upon filing with the Secretary of 
State. 



 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE, that a public hearing will be held by the Town 

Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, at the Town Hall, 11 South Main 

Street, Pittsford, New York, on the 25th day of February, 2020, at 6:00 o’clock 

P.M., Local Time, on the proposed adoption of Local Law No. 2 of 2020 that 

would amend the Town Code to allow car rental and washing in the “Light 

Industrial” zoning district. The specific language contained in proposed Local Law 

No. 2 of 2020 is available for review in the Town Clerk’s Office.   

 The aforesaid public hearing has been directed to be held pursuant to a 

Resolution of the Town Board of the Town of Pittsford, New York, duly adopted 

at a meeting of said Board on the 4th day of February, 2020. 

 

Dated: February ___, 2020     Linda M. Dillon  
Town Clerk 

                                                                    Town of Pittsford  
                                                                              
                                                                                       































MEMORANDUM 
To: William A. Smith and Pittsford Town Board 

From: Jessie R. Hollenbeck, Recreation Director 

Date: January 28, 2020 

Regarding: 2020 Community Events Schedule 
 

For Meeting On: February 4, 2020 
 
The Recreation Department is excited to offer another great year of events for the Pittsford Community!  
The schedule below outlines our community events schedule for 2020. 
Paddle and Pour Art and Music Festival    Saturday, May 23, 12-10PM 

Memorial Day Parade and Ceremony    Monday, May 25 at 10:00AM 

Concert – Pittsford Sutherland Jazz Ensemble   Friday, June 12 at 6:30PM 

Concert – Mud Creek       Friday, June 19 at 6:30PM 

Concert – John Dady and John Michael Ryan   Friday, June 26 at 6:30PM 

Concerts for Kids – Topher Holt     Wednesday, July 8 at 6:30PM 

Concert – Jumbo Shrimp      Friday, July 10 at 6:30PM 

Family Outdoor Movie – Frozen II     Thursday, July 16 at Dark  

Concert – Up2Somethin (Duck Drop)    Friday, July 17 at 6:30PM   

Concert – Rochester Metropolitan Jazz Orchestra   Friday, July 24 at 6:30PM 

Family Outdoor Movie – Aladdin     Thursday, July 30 at Dark 

Concert – Steve Grills and the Roadmasters (Car Show)  Friday, July 31 at 6:30PM 

Concerts for Kids – Mr. Loops     Wednesday, August 5 at 6:30PM 

Concert – Alfred St. John’s Trinidad and Tobago Steelband Friday, August 7 at 6:30PM 

Family Outdoor Movie – Toy Story 4    Thursday, August 13 at Dark 

Concert – Pittsford Fire Department Band     Friday, August 14 at 6:30PM 

Women’s Vote Centennial      August TBD 

Concert – Mr. Mustard       Friday, August 21 at 6:30PM 

Concert – Smugtown Stompers      Friday, August 28 at 6:30PM 

Main Street Food Truck and Music Fest    Saturday, September 12, 12-9PM 

Family Halloween Fest      Sunday, October 18, 2-5PM at SJFC 

Veteran’s Day Ceremony      November 11 at 11:00AM 











































































































 

 

Memorandum      
To:     Supervisor Smith, Town Board Members 
From:    Carolyn J Casey, Animal Control Officer 
Date:     January 28, 2020 
 
Regarding:     Annual Rabies Clinic 
For Meeting:   February 4, 2020   
 
 
A service Pittsford has provided to its residents for years, in partnership with the Monroe 
County Department of Health, is a free Rabies Vaccination Clinic.  After consultation 
with the County, we propose to hold this year’s Clinic on Thursday May 14, 2020 from 
4:30 – 7:30 pm at the Town Highway Garage. The County’s Department of Health will 
provide the vaccine and certificates of vaccination.  Veterinarian Dr. Larry Silberg and a 
vet tech from Doorbell Vet will administer the vaccinations.  The cost of the clinic to the 
Town will not exceed $500.00.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
RESOLVED, that the Town Board hereby approves expenditure of up to $500.00 for a 
free Rabies Clinic to be held at the Town Highway Garage on Thursday May 14, 2020 
from 4:30 pm to 7:30 pm. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



MEMORANDUM 
To: Pittsford Town Board 

From: Cheryl Fleming, Personnel Director 

Date: January 28, 2020 

Regarding: Recommendations for Hiring/Personnel Adjustments 
 

For Meeting On: February 4, 2020 
 
 

1. The following employee(s) is recommended for a status change and/or salary change due to a 

change in status. 

 

Name         Position  Reason for Change     Rate      Effective Date 

Julia Schojan        Hwy-Laborer FT Promo: Seasonal – Full time   $17.63    02/03/2020 

  

Should the Board approve the above recommendations and personnel adjustments, the following 

resolution is being proposed, RESOLVED, that the Town Board approves the status and salary 

changes for the following employee(s): 

 

Name         Position  Reason for Change     Rate      Effective Date 

Julia Schojan        Hwy-Laborer FT Promo: Seasonal – Full time   $17.63    02/03/2020 

 
In the event the Town Board determines that the proposed action should be taken, I move that the subject 
employee be approved for the date of status change as indicated. 
 

 

 








	01 Agenda 2-4 
	02   01 21 20 T Bd min
	03 Hearing memo LL#2 of 2020
	03a Hearing Resolution LL#2
	03b Local Law #2 of 2020
	03c Notice of Hearing LL#2
	05a 2020 Spring Recreation Programs
	05b SORA Contract
	05c Community Events Schedule
	05d Community Events Band Contracts
	05e Community Events Infrastructure
	05f Community Events Temporary Access
	05h  Set Bid Date for Erie Canal Park and Preserve Elevated Boardwalk
	05j 2020 Rabies Clinic - Resolution
	06 Hiring Resolution
	06b  GVRPS Conference Attendance



